MONYASH PARISH COUNCIL.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 3rd JULY 2023

123/2023 PRESENT. Councillors, A.Woolley, Corble, Mudford, P.Woolley attended the meeting. Three members of the public attended the meeting. District Councillor Mellstrom also attended the meeting.

124/2023 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE. Resolved to note that apologies for absence were received from Councillor White.

125/2023 DECALARATIONS OF INTEREST. Resolved to note that there were no declarations of interest at this meeting.

126/2023 PUBLIC SPEAKING. District Councillor Mellstrom informed the Parish Council that there was no overall majority from the election. Labour, Lib Dems and Green Parties are known as the Progressive Alliance and the new District Councillor is on 4 committees. All Councillors are undergoing training.

A member of the public raised an issue regarding the regreening of a specific area and the Council advised that this area will not come into the regreening programme.

127/2023 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on the 5th June 2023 were a true and correct record. Councillor A Woolley signed the minutes in the absence of Councillor White.

128/2023 SOLDIERS CROFT. Resolved that the District Councillor would investigate this matter further and report back to Council.

129/2023 FINANCE.

a) Bank Accounts on the 30th June 2023

Current Account £24,691.83

Business Reserve Account £7,968.51

b)To agree to pay the following liabilities of the Parish Council

Cheque No	Payable to	Items	Amount
000731	HMRC	PAYE	145.20
000732	S L Bramwell	Salary	264.34
000733	A England	Cleaning	108.00
000734	Methodist Church	Room hire	24.00
000735	S Mudford	Item purchase	236.05
000736	P Woolley	Toilet refurbishment	57.11
		TOTAL	834.70

130/2023 ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT. Resolved to note that the Annual Governance Statement was agreed.

131/2023 YEAR END ACCOUNTS. Resolved to note that the year-end accounts were agreed.

132/2023 CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION. Resolved to note that the Certificate of Exemption was agreed.

133/2023 PLANNING. Resolved to note that there were no planning applications for this meeting.

134/2023 WASTE BINS. Resolved that 3 extra waste bins were needed and the Clerk is to contact Derbyshire Dales District Council for prices. The bins are to be sited on Blackwell Lane, Church Lane and the Mere.

135/2023 TREE REPORT. Resolved that this is ongoing.

136/2023 NEWSLETTER. Resolved that the August newsletter was agreed.

137/2023 20's PLENTY. Resolved to note that this seems to be having an effect. The stop sign is obliterated by a tree and the Councillors are to deal with this matter.

138/2023 VILLAGE MOWING. Resolved that there are 2 years left of the current contract.

139/2023 VILLAGE GREEN AND A BOARDS. Resolved that the cost will be £160 per A Board and Councillor Mudford will circulate the wording for Councillors to agree. The owner of the café has had 4 boards made. The Public Liability Insurance and Risk Assessment will be an item on the August agenda for discussion kin regard to the cafe owner's clients use of the Village Green.

140/2023 PALFREYMAN/RYDER TRUST. Resolved to note that an no update was available.

141/2023 VILLAGE REGREENING. Resolved that one of the areas has been removed from this programme. Councillor Mudford is leading on this.

142/2023 PARKING MATTERS AND CAR PARKS. Resolved that the PDNPA advice on car parks will be used . It was agreed to resurface Jackmere.

143/2023 PUBLIC TOILETS. A report was given to Council and further reports will be given and more responsibility taken for the toilets and the standards required.

144/2023 PARISH COUNCIL CONTACT FORMS. It Was agreed that here will be a contact form available for residents to contact the Parish Council with issues they wish to raise. This is an item which is usually available to residents through the relevant Parish or District Council websites.

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8 37pm